From: WICCS Mailbox

Sent: Friday, March 13, 2015 11:36 AM

To: WICCS Mailbox

Subject: CCS CY 2014 Updates and Instruction Manual

CCS Provider:

The Wisconsin Department of Health Services (DHS) has developed an updated CY2014 CCS reporting process in order to address the shift in
billing requirements and the formation of CCS regions which took place during Calendar Year (CY) 2014. To help providers prepare for the
upcoming CY2014 CCS reporting period, the following CCS CY 2014 Instruction Manual documents are attached:

. CCS 2014 Instruction Manual provides CY2014 CCS reporting guidelines including an overview of the updated CCS reporting process
applicable to dates of service from July 1, 2014 — December 31, 2014. The updated CCS reporting methodology mirrors the CY2013 WIMCR
cost report.

. IV — Cost Reporting for Dates of Service Prior to July 1 2014 provides a recap of the legacy CCS reporting process applicable to dates
of service from January 1, 2014 — June 30, 2014.

The CCS CY 2014 reporting process is final; however, we welcome feedback from CCS providers relating to the attached documents. Please click
here to submit questions or comments by April 3, 2015. All comments will be reviewed by DHS and all questions will be addressed prior to the
beginning of CY2014 CCS reporting period. Although timelines for CY2014 have not yet been finalized, approximate dates for CCS reporting are
listed below. Additional detail will be provided as the June cost reporting period approaches.

CCS CY 2014 Tentative Timeline

Date Event

Final Date - April 3, 2015 Deadline for providers to submit feedback on CCS guide
Tentative Date - May, 2015 Excel based tool available to CCS providers

Tentative Date - June, 2015 Start of CY2014 CCS Reporting Period

This notification was sent to current CCS contacts. We are working to develop a comprehensive distribution list of CCS providers. Please feel free to
forward this information to the appropriate individual and click here to subscribe to future CCS notifications. If you have any questions specific to the
CY2014 CCS Reporting process, please contact PCG at (866) 803-8698 or WICCS@pcgus.com. Please continue to send all other CCS-related questions to
DHSDMHSASCCS@dhs.wisconsin.gov.

Sincerely,

CCS Support
tel 1: (866) 803-8698
WICCS@pcgus.com
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